

MENC Minutes

Date: September 7, 2009

Meeting was called to order at: 9:00pm

Roll was not called.

Minutes from previous meeting were not read and approved.

President

-Each officer will be receiving an updated copy of the bylaws.

-An updated list of alumni members is needed.

-Flyers will be posted this week to invite people to the Music Department Organization Picnic, which will be held on Friday, September 11, 2009.

-Workshop possibilities are being investigated for Music In Our Schools Month.

-Exec Board meetings will be held on the Mondays before chapter meetings.

-Phi Mu Alpha members are requested to introduce themselves to the new members at the meeting before leaving for your Rush event.

Vice President

-Mark Reinig has been contacted about presenting a program on music technology and a tutorial about using the sound equipment in CJT.

-Mr. Kling has been suggested for presenting a program about teaching music for the middle school grades, with specific topics directed especially toward literature for combined choir and instrumental ensemble performances.

Recording Secretary

-will pass around a signup list at the meeting for updated information and remind members about the attendance policy.

Corresponding Secretary

-email reminders about meeting times will be sent out to all members.

Treasurer

-our bank balance is 4540.19.

Parliamentarian

-will work on getting meetings to run smoother and clarify any gray areas about Robert's Rules.

Historian

-is looking for a key to the stairway display cabinet and will work on getting it updated.

Social Chair

-the Music Department Organization Picnic will be held on Friday, September 11, 2009 at a to be determined location.

Web Master

-the website needs to be updated. Music Education resources are being looked into for adding to the site.

Junior High Contest

-Melissa will primarily be running the 2010 contest as training for 2011.

MDSAC

-please submit ideas for what needs to be improved in the music building.

MMEA Coordinator

-absent, but it was announced that Tower Choir will be performing at the 2010 MMEA Conference.

Advisor

-absent.

Old Business:

There is no Old Business.

New Business:

-Motion to allocate funds to provide needed items for the Music Department Organization picnic.

Andrew Rembecki motioned.

Mike Fuller seconded.

Discussion Followed.

Picnic Items to be provided:

-ΣAI: Desserts

-ΦMA: Meat

-KKΨ: Drinks

-ACDA: Flatware

-MENC: Sides

Motion passed.

Announcements:

-Dr. Richardson will be holding his Faculty Recital on Tuesday, September 08, 2009 at 8pm in CJT.

Jared Williams moved to adjourn.

Josh Lock seconded.

Meeting adjourned at: 9:37pm.

Sarah A Groteluschen